LAURA SHIKOWSKY INTERIOR DESIGNER



LAURA SHIKOWSKY

INTERIOR DESIGNER

Helping others in a way that will empower and inspire them has been my calling in life. Interior design provides an avenue to support others. Employing design knowledge and skills can improve the lives of others and how they experiences the world.

EDUCATION

CENTURY COLLEGE

2019 - 2021 AAS, INTERIOR DESIGN

2007-2012 | AA, LIBERAL ARTS

SKILLS

- Space Planning
- Furniture Selection
- Hand Drafting
- Auto-CAD
- Sketch-Up
- Microsoft Office Outlook, Word, Power Point, Publisher, Excel
- Photography
- Customer Service

EXPERIENCE

2019-2021

ETHAN ALLEN DESIGN CONSULTANT

- Greet customers and offer design assistance
- Conduct in person or virtual home calls assessing client analysis, and measure for space planning
- Present furniture plan, product selections, fabric selections
- Manage individual sales business, open orders, and client communication
- Achieved monthly sales goals, YTD 407.022.00

2013-2018

DELTA AIR LINES SPECIALIST - AIRPORT CUSTOMER SERVICE

- Conducted location visits to support brand knowledge, safety and regulatory compliance
- Planned events, including conferences, awards and location celebrations
- Wrote and distributed communications
- Trained and mentored new managers